County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Procurement
RFQ No. 902391, Questions & Answers



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions & Answers

to

RFQ No. 902391

for

[bookmark: BidTitle]ADA Shower Restroom Laundry 
Hydraulic Drop Trailer with Ramp

Networking/Bidders Conference Held on November 2, 2023

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via email. Email addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate email address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFQ Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at Alameda County Current Contracting Opportunities. 
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Thank you for your participation and interest in the County of Alameda Request for Quotation (RFQ) for ADA SHOWER RESTROOM LAUNDRY HYDRAULIC DROP TRAILER W/ RAMP.  
All the questions are taken verbatim from written questions emailed by potential Bidders. The County of Alameda shall be noted as “County” in the answers to these questions. The Questions and Answers are the final stances of the County. Please consider this document in preparation for your bid response. 

Questions and Answers:
Q1) Are you looking to rent or to buy?
A1) Please refer to page 4 of the RFQ, Section A. (INTENT) which states:
 It is the intent of these specifications, terms, and conditions to describe the purchase of an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Shower Restroom Laundry Hydraulic Drop Trailer with Ramp being requested by the Alameda County Fire Department (ACFD).
Q2) Can we substitute in liquid propane water heaters and liquid propane stackable washer and dryer units?
A2) No. The Alameda County Fire Department (ACFD) does not have a viable option to fill or replace tanks.
Q3) Can we substitute in a mini-split AC/heat unit instead of the roof units and wall heaters?
A3) Yes. The units must have the same heating and cooling capacity as described in the RFQ. Duel 15,000 BTU A/C units and 1,000 watt heaters in each room. Please refer to page 6 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), items 2.r. and 2.s.:
r.	Dual domestic 15,000 British Thermal Unit (BTU) air conditioning unit in each room
s.	1,000-watt wall heaters in each room
Q4) What is the total number of required ADA ramps?
A4) One ramp for the ADA restroom.
Q5) Do you require an ADA ramp access to the laundry room?
A5) No.
Q6) Can we substitute the One-piece white gelcoat exterior with high gloss .080 gage Poly Aluminum exterior on steel tube frame?
A6) No.
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VENDOR BID LIST 
RFQ No. 902391 – ADA Shower Restroom Laundry Hydraulic Drop Trailer with Ramp
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in contacting other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program requirement. 
This Q&A is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor bid list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	  A1 Trucking Svs, Inc.
	Kamal Singh
	( 510 ) 828-0270
	1941 Jackson Street, Suite 9
	Oakland
	CA
	a1truckingsvsinc@gmail.com

	  Allied Trailer Supply
	Greg Beyers
	( 510 ) 276-6200
	15180 E 14th St
	San Leandro
	CA
	Alliedtrailer@sbcglobal.net

	  Monarch Leasing Inc
	Jan Scharnikow
	( 510 ) 471-5530
	29899 Union City Blvd
	Union City
	CA
	sales@monarchtruck.com

	  Penske Truck Leasing Co
	James Sherrill
	( 510 ) 562-1550
	10755 Bigge St
	San Leandro
	CA
	James.Sherrill@penske.com

	Cobalt Equipment
	Rob Knabe
	(925) 570-6200
	7275 National Drive, Suite B
	Livermore
	CA
	rknabe@cobaltequipment.net

	Cobalt Equipment
	Roxann Kasparian
	(925) 998-0513
	7275 National Drive, Suite B
	Livermore
	CA
	rkasparian@cobaltequipment.net

	Coast To Coast Custom Trucks and Trailers
	Ray Loftis
	(336) 264-3882
	4250 FL-40
	Ocala 
	FL
	ray@coasttocoastcmv.com

	Harris Blade
	Sandy Thomson
	(925) 447-2267
	1222 Stealth Street
	Livermore
	CA
	sandy@harrisblade.com

	Herc Rentals, Inc.
	Danny Tague
	(239) 301-1678
	27500 Riverview Center Blvd.
	Bonita Springs
	FL
	danny.tague@hercrentals.com

	Herc Rentals, Inc.
	Danny Tague
	(239) 301-1678
	27501 Riverview Center Blvd.
	Bonita Springs
	FL
	hercbids@hercrentals.com

	Montondo Trailer
	Jack Montondo
	(716) 982-8398
	1800 Broadway Unit 4C
	Buffalo
	NY
	jackm@montondotrailer.com

	Munincipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc.
	Kevin Widmer
	(916) 922-1101
	4633 Mayhew Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	kwidmer@source-mme.com

	Munincipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc.
	James Wheeler
	(916) 922-1101
	4634 Mayhew Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	jwheeler@source-mme.com

	Niu Toilet - Comac Corp.
	Jeffrey Cohen
	(514) 444-3161
	 
	Quebec Canada
	 
	jeffc@niutoilet.com

	The Lavatory
	Matthew S.
	(559) 598-0398 
	3323 Fairway Street
	Visalia
	CA
	matt@thelavatory.com

	Western Truck Fabrication Inc
	Mark Meyers
	( 510 ) 785-9994
	1923 W. Winton Ave
	Hayward
	CA
	meyers@westerntruckfab.com

	  Roger's Camping Trailers Inc
	Russell Pennelly
	( 510 ) 657-5217
	4037 Irvington Ave
	Fremont
	CA
	rctparts65@gmail.com

	  Roger's Camping Trailers Inc
	Russell Pennelly
	( 510 ) 657-5218
	4038 Irvington Ave
	Fremont
	CA
	 rogersctryan@gmail.com
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